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Ia writing you June 19, I suggesded I couM =yladn oo thing ia
mmutuﬂm“th troudlosams iz tie m.ﬂﬂﬁib“m&h

Aay emsminstien of PRI Babilis 80, with even $he linited nagni fisesien
pexad dted by the photeengraving sevesn; diselonss Wet the uppay Joft-dend Lnserd
otihuhu.dhhutho\ukottnmﬂMntuhﬁhiitbO
ealargel hols in e shirs & v %50 of the most obvieus dissrepensies & BB
iz the onlamgement ths 1 9ase the 10fS-hand odge of e w rifsal
nnpe:ﬂomstmﬁmummmmv«hoﬁmn
stmmtﬂ-mmmwmumwﬁdm

t M

60, If wu have a Suplieate pa , a%e
izbelled upeide domn, M legmd sdded partly oblitersdtes $is
thet 10 whe Yottem of the pieture,

The questiens I #iLl) have sdout shis ovidemse smv fo» frem ns wored,
However, I e setisfied that this 45 ¢ memufoctured, if imexcufdadls, die~
eropancy. I movw ask you o sheteviesl question, eme %o wioh £t wuld be unf al»
36 esk or expeet aay snsves, for yeu vere Mot in your presens posision of ¥W»
time of this affefy, bub whet might asw boen the fmmot of this ais
i fleunted by thc defonse, in opan eours, defove a jury, w thout the explanatisn
I offer you? Agein, I expest no smswer of you, but wrat does thisflisdle thiag
tell you of ti» chareeter and dopendabdility of them evidenee md tie 1avestigation®
Let mo sgein prefucs response %o the yemeinfer of your leSter w &
the explanstion I mew you have na persemsl knovladge of shat of B id yeu
write, that you nave %o get your informeSion fyem othore, Without any sugh
ss:urence from you, 1 believe you aconrasely reflect waat you Rave haem $old,
As I tried to inform the Avtorney Gonswsl ss se0d as ho $sok efiife, on this
subject nis sources of informatien (aisinfomastion) sre 1deatically Bo seme
@s i . predecsssors had., In prepering you te respend %o my guesiions sbout the
spectrographic analysis tney referred you to the ies:d definitive of We enly



undefinitive statements $hat Sre aveilable i3 the Werren Comaission evidence.,

then that "the verious items 'wore found %o de simtlay 4n metaliie compositiom?®
he was saying exeotly whet I %id yom, ealy that they wre all of lead, net a
bit more, Spectrogrephy is o Vory preciss sciemes, It gives the file et readings
o2 oompositiens, including of the added slemants, If £t shews euly
u-hmmmh-anmoto—-mnum would wWr mos

of tis bullets ever meds, verious handing nsterials, type- ad s wide
assortment of other chieets., ,

Ityou&smn-ardnm-, *yntptmu}w you
with a definition or desoription of the seiense, from almest &y standamd
fsoures, snd not rough your umsl eismasls, myu-y«m@.
puunuvmuwwmmuu informed,

Your paregremh Sealing W th the doownmts releting %o the ke
David Ferrie is a rether tricky fommlation. Becsuse I tntgmd %o arzy ke
forward, as you should Imov, I cenmot mespond with the hﬂnﬁm zd
saupleteness my earlier cerresponisase sffared, Howewr, I w1l ) o B
is not consistent whth the reality, of waieh I how repentedly witim, i
you sheulid look forwerd o facing in ceurt what you 4o nes doveride, what
your Depertment does have « and whgt I wil) produes, for I do have is, Theup

things flo net meet the proffored or any other standavis for withboliing, New
is the metter simply ome of She Comuissien dedng shat your last 208k &

the Comission md $hem withheld from 1%, b7 your Departmatb. Belisve =, 2
do hew hm;mnxnmuuaum.mm,.um,xu
trying to help you %o help yourself, for as I haw repeatedly tzied % 1
the govermment hoﬂ,nmhtbmtofhdni muth, et sseniinl.
If you doubt me on this, I will prove 11 to you W th twe caste iawliviag m

thet when I cem I will Mo f1liag DF-119 fomms tnhﬁm.‘ﬁ.ntum
are mot of immediste priovity wita me, Bt they swrely will fllustrate my poing,
without jeepredy %o the setions I plam,

1 do sceept your agsureness in your finsl pareugreph snd, s far as
your Department is comcewrmed, will let this netter resd theve, Hovever, I tell
you eandidly thst 4f your penultimate PoYegreph, dealing w th the "mis sle”, i
sorrest, thet is evem werse than if it is 2ots I do believe you are tcllig »
hers exaotly what you were $old, I suggest you have mem insdequately informed
snd tiaat you will net be adequately informed becsuse tPese in your Dapartmsat
whe should kmov the truth dare not sell you. 1 hesStete o earry this furtber
at this peint, Howsver, beceuss I do mot lesire thst you personalylm hurs by
the fact that you oecupy the position you de, I will assurs you that Exhibii
€43 goes not sccount for ths leed in the FPresident's head, My proc? is boyond
questlien or refutation, as, I regres, you widl lecara in the farem %o which
the govermment forces ns,

{ou cun reed me ss you will, kr, Bolapp was d lent man I of farpd
%o try end be nelpful in speaking to Rim, If thiz lstser dces not pe rsusde
vou I & 8 fool, sioulc it not sugsest my motives might be what I reprogent
them tc be?

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



